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March 23, 1992

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the 1991 General Assembly I/?b/s i

FROM: Terrence D. Sullivan, Director of Research

RE: 1990-91 Interim Studies and Statutory Legislative Commissions and
Committees

This publication comprises commissions. committees and agencies authorized to
conduct temporary studies by the 1991 General Assembly together with permanent
legislative commissions or committees. It is designed to lead the legislator or other
interested person quickly to basic information about the makeup of studies and statutory
legislative commissions and commitiees. The booklet is organized alphabetically by
subject matter with an alphabetical Table of Contents and an alphabetical Index.

Each subject contains. as appticable for the study, the statutory au[hon’:y who is
to make the report. when the report is to be made. for commissions or committees, the
members and the staff. and for state agencies—the contact person. Also included.
where applicable. is known explanatory information--for example that the particular
study was authorized but not funded.

Ms. Debbie Dixon and Mrs. Shirley Wallace were instrumental in developing this
publication. Additional copies are available in the library in the Legislative Building as
well as the Legislative Office Building.

1 hope that this publication proves of use to you in the upcoming session. If you
have suggestions for this booklet’s improvement. 1 would appreciate your sharing them
with me.
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